Mark Denning

Critical Care Transport Nurse - Superior Air Ground Ambulance

Harvard, IL 60033 markdenning5_byb@indeedemail.com 630.546.6847

32+ years nursing experience in Critical Care Nursing in the specialty areas of Emergency Room, Trauma, Neonatal, Interventional Radiology, Cardiac Catheterization and Critical care transport of neonates, pediatric and adult patients. With additional experience in ambulatory care.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Critical Care Transport Nurse

Superior Air Ground Ambulance July 2003 to Present

Elmhurst, I L

Sound, ethical and independent decision-making ability consistent with medical protocols.

Disciplined, energetic employee who quickly establishes rapport with patients and colleagues, and hospital staff.

Performed all tasks with a patient-centered focus while seeking opportunities for improvement of processes and treatments.

Managed team of medical support personnel.

Treated patients with strokes, traumas, OB patients, complex medical and children all requiring higher level of care.

Critical Care Transport Nurse

A-TEC Ambulance, Inc. - Crystal Lake, IL October 2017 to September 2019

Staff Nurse

Christ Hospital and Medical Center - Oak Lawn, IL January 1989 to June 1999

Responsibilities

Direct patient care rotating to charge in the following areas:

Emergency Room

Telemetry

Neonatal Intensive Care

Interventional Radiology

Accomplishments

Served as infection control resource nurse

Served on code/rapid response team

Participated as a guide during bring kids to work day

Volunteered in the Emergency Nurses Care organization

Education

Diploma in Nursing in Nursing

South Chicago Community Hospital school of Nursing - Chicago, IL 1984 to 1987

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: May 2020

State: IL

Skills

RN

- · Critical Care
- English
- · Customer Service

Military Service

Branch: Army

Service Country: United States

Rank: 1Lt

July 1981 to July 1996

Assessments

Electronic Medical Records Knowledge — Highly Proficient

October 2019

Knowledge of EMR data, associated privacy regulations, and best practices for EMR use. Full results: https://share.indeedassessments.com/share_assignment/lsqx2dnvigumirrj

Nursing Skills: Clinical Judgment — Highly Proficient

October 2019

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention. Full results: https://share.indeedassessments.com/share_assignment/6f0fcledda22qkbb

Medical Terminology — Expert

October 2019

Understanding and using medical terminology.

Full results: https://share.indeedassessments.com/share_assignment/a5iadrgpjpsiio1n

First Aid — Expert

October 2019

Treating common medical emergencies.

Full results: https://share.indeedassessments.com/share_assignment/wcdyqkwtl-ja1qtn

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.